
From: Michele Pellock <mpellock@mindspring.com> 

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 9:39 AM 

To: Coni McMaster 

Subject: Parks and Rec Proposal 

 

Good Morning Coni!  

I hope I caught you in time to get this in the minutes for the next City 

Council meeting. Let me know if I  

need to do a small presentation. 

 

Proposal for Parks and Recreation Programs: 

Since May of 2017 I have been contracted to the City of Kalama as a Zumba 

Instructor. In July I began  

renting the building for Zumbini classes. I would like to propose a 

mutually beneficial plan to grow the  

Parks and Recreation programs in Kalama. 

 

I believe that with proper networking and promotion, a new class or event 

could be added to the  

Community Building each month. Not only would this be good for the 

community, but would also help  

with the cost of maintaining the building. Some examples: painting night, 

wreath making seminar,  

flower arranging class, cooking class, wine tasting, Teen Game Night, 

etc. I would work directly with Coni  

McMaster to schedule around events on the Community Building calendar and 

to set pricing for said  

events. I would also create a separate City of Kalama Parks and 

Recreation Facebook page to post,  

share, and advertise events and programs (with Coni as an administrator).  

 

In return, I would ask that my rent of $15 per Zumbini class be waived. 

 

I have several ideas and contacts for events that could be scheduled 

between the Fall and Spring. I  

believe it would be feasible to schedule the next 6 months within a few 

weeks. 

 

 

Sent from my iPad= 


